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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Jones, Davy
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:27 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: Nomination Round Tally

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:00 PM
Flag Status: Flagged

Sheila, 
  
Here are the nomination tally results.  Please start contacting the persons from top down and see if they are willing to 
serve if elected.  I am not, so please remove my name.   
  
Davy Jones, Chair 
Senate rules and Elections Committee 
  
34 - Sheldon Steiner  
29 - Grzegorz Wasilkowski  
24 - Alphonse Meyer  
10 - Davy Jones  
10 - Hollie Swanson  
10 - Connie Wood  
8 - Ernest Yanarella  
7 - Dwight Denison  
7 - John Thelin  
6 - Thomas Kelly  
6 - David Randall  
6 - Robert Grossman  
5 - Diane Snow  
5 - Radhika Santhanam  
4 - Joseph Chappell  
3 - Sonja Feist-Price  
3 - Roxanne Mountford  
3 - Katherine McCormick  
3 - Christopher Feddock  
2 - Don Hayes  
2 - Melanie Hardin-Pierce  
2 - Sharon Rostosky  
2 - Joseph Conigliaro  
2 - Sidney Whiteheart  
2 - Joseph Miller  
1 - Jurgen Rohr  
1 - Richard Sutphen  
1 - Elizabeth Swanson  
1 - Daniel Wermeling  
1 - Deborah Chung  
1 - Scott Yost  
1 - Vershawn Young  
1 - Peter Perry  
1 - Sue Nokes  
1 - Alan Nadel  
1 - Michael Arrington  
1 - Karen Badger  
1 - Lee Blonder  
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1 - Tracy Campbell  
1 - John D`Orazio  
1 - William Ederington  
1 - Robert English  
1 - Herman Farrell  
1 - Raphael Finkel  
1 - Jennifer Hatcher  
1 - Jane Jensen  
1 - Jamshed Kanga  
1 - Albert Lederer  
1 - Carl Lee  
1 - Beverly Hilton  
1 - James McCormick  
1 - Brian Murphy  
1 - Debra Anderson  


